

Margaret Brewster-Goolsby

Mauldin, SC 29662

margaretbrewst1966@gmail.com

+1 864 729 9738

Professional nurse seeking to explore and expand into other areas within nursing, such as education, management, and community nursing. Highly skilled, with 23 years of clinical and practical experience the critical acute care hospital setting.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Encompass Health - Greenville, SC

February 2022 to Present

Management of patients receiving rehab related to hospitalizations; TBI, CVA, MI, CoVid Recovery, and other health issues requiring a short-term rehab with focused care.

RN

Solomon Page - Madison, NY

July 2021 to February 2022

Management of Critical Care LTAC patients recovering in the critical care setting; tracheostomy, ventilators (RT), critical care drips and telemetry.

RN

MedFirst Staffing - Piedmont, SC

April 2020 to September 2021

Management of psychiatric patients experiencing episodes of mania, psychosis, depression, potential suicidal/homicidal ideations and auditory/visual hallucinations and delusions. Ensuring a safe environment, education of medications such as the purpose of their medication and med compliance, management self-care and follow-up care upon discharge. Temporary Contract Assignment

RN

Prisma Health - Greenville, SC

October 2019 to March 2020

Management of cardiac patients undergoing cardiac Pre and Post cardiac cath, pacemakers, initiating and monitoring cardiac drips, monitoring electrolyte replacements r/t abnormal labs and pre CABG patients as well as other patients undergoing inpatient procedures related to acute on chronic health diagnosis.

RN

BonSecours Mercy Health System - Greenville, SC

March 2007 to March 2020

Managed cardiac patients on a progressive care unit; experiencing angina, congestive heart-failure, cardiac-cath pre/post and pre CABG patients; Responsible for initiating and monitoring cardiac drips and post cardiac catheters as well as other inpatient procedures related to other health issues then transitioned to Community Home Health Nursing.

RN

SpringBrook Behavioral Health System - Travelers Rest, SC
May 2018 to January 2019

Management of prescribed MD orders on the RTF (Residential Treatment Facility) unit for autistic children; ages 5 years old to 21 years of age during year-long school days.

RN

Supplemental Healthcare Agency - Anderson, SC
February 2018 to April 2018

Management of cardiac patients in the acute care setting; short-term contract assignment to assist the health organization with quality patient care and positive patient outcomes.

RN

Self-Regional Hospital_TNAA - Greenwood, SC
May 2017 to January 2018

Managed cardiac patients on a progressive care unit (congestive heart failure, HTN, and angina); Responsible for initiating and monitoring cardiac drips, pre and post cardiac catheters, and pre CABG patients as well as other inpatient procedures.

RN

Greenville Technical College - Greenville, SC
May 2015 to December 2017

Ensured the educational success and needs of nursing students in the classroom, clinical, and lab setting.

RN

Greenville Hospital System - Greenville, SC
December 2003 to December 2007

Float Nurse that assisted different inpatient units in meeting quality outcomes of patient care.

RN

Bon Secours - Greenville, SC
October 1999 to June 2005

Management of the educational needs of oncology patients receiving high-dose chemotherapy on the Bone Marrow Unit; Peripheral Stem cell transplantation. Assisting in patient and family with end of life situations and working with a collaborative team in meeting patient goals/education of self-care. In addition, Alternating Charge Nurse during night-shift duties which including making assignments, and ensuring patient safety by delegating assignments.

RN

Greenville Hospital System - Greenville, SC
October 2000 to September 2001

Managed patients in the chest pain center experiencing chest pain; Pre/post PCI and Fast track in the Emergency Department setting for patients with comorbidities.

Education

MSN in Nursing

UOP - Tempe, AZ

January 2013 to February 2016

Master's in Healthcare Management

UOP - Tempe, AZ

January 2013 to February 2016

Bachelor's in Nursing

UOP - Tempe, AZ

January 2010 to May 2012

Associate in Nursing

Greenville Technical College - Greenville, SC

January 1997 to May 1999

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2024

State: SC

Skills

- Nursing (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Autism Experience (1 year)
- Critical Care Experience (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Supervising Experience
- Behavioral health
- Experience Administering Injections
- EPIC, McKesson, OASIS, Avatar (Computer Systems), CERNA, Typing 70 WPM__ACLS 12/30/2021to 12/30/2023 & BLS 12/30/2023 (10+ years)
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

December 2021 to December 2023

ACLS Certification

December 2021 to December 2023

AED Certification

CPR Certification

Assessments

Elementary school classroom management — Proficient

December 2021

Managing behavior in elementary school classrooms

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Middle school classroom management — Highly Proficient

December 2021

Minimizing classroom disruption and engaging students

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

High school classroom management — Proficient

December 2021

Minimizing classroom disruption and engaging students

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.